

AREA NOTES

October 13, 2019

9:15AM

Present: Sue, Steve H., Scotty B., Kyle M., Rob T., Alicia, Oscar, Joe, Matthew C., Jay R., Beth W., Ray, OBG, Matt C., Lance, Anthony, Pat, Mike, Howard, Sara, Larry, Victor, John B.

EXECUTIVE and SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:

CHAIR: Tony: No written report.

VICE CHAIR: Lance- \$290.50 was made at the picnic which went well.

TREASURER: Mike-Ending balance: \$2,373.72 minus \$250 prudent reserve leaving an available balance of \$2,123.72.

VICE TREASURER: Pat- no report.

RCM: OB—Brought regional meeting lists.

RCMA: Open.

SECRETARY: No problems with previous notes noted.

H and I: Beth—All meetings are going as usual. A new meeting has been approved for the Kesoha County Jail, downtown. First meeting to be held 11/4 at 6:30.

P and I- not present.

LITERATURE: Steve F. –

WEB SERVANT—Joe- send any flyers or info to him.

GROUP REPORTS:

MONDAY:

BURLINGTON: 6:00 I CAN'T WE CAN FOR FREEDOM-

RACINE: 6:00 HOPE AFTER DOPE- Oscar spoke to people there, they still don't have GSR, but meeting going well.

KENOSHA: 7:30 Living in the Solution-Rob, no GSRA, no area donation, group going well, steady attendance.

TUESDAY:

KENOSHA: 6:00 SHOW ME THE WAY TO RECOVERY- Alicia-25 addicts per week, area donation. \$44.50. Felt are spent too much in relation to what Region spent.

RACINE: 6:00 RECOVERY FOR ADDICTS AT THE KING- John, in need of trusted servants. \$44 area donation.

WEDNESDAY:

Lake Geneva—Steve—meetings are going well, still in need of trusted servants.

KENOSHA: 6:15- NEVER ALONE GROUP- Sara—no area donation this month. Meeting going well.

RACINE: 6:00 PLUG IN- Oscar—no GSR—he is filling in—Area donation of \$9, meeting moved to 5:30. They want to be listed as Open meeting. Need of trusted.

KENOSHA: 8:00 FREEDOM TO LIVE- Not present.

THURSDAY:

RACINE: 10:00 AM JOURNEY CONTINUES- Larry—not GSR, but they are purchasing literature. Is going well.

KENOSHA: 6:00 A NEW START- Not present.

KENOSHA 6:30 WINDS OF CHANGE- Kyle—30 members per week, area donation \$46.

RACINE: 6:00 WORK THE STEPS OR DIE-Larry, no GSR, area donation.

DELAVAN—Scotty, no donation to area. Regular attendees. Have had newcomers.

FRIDAY:

KENOSHA: 6:30 ONE STEP AT A TIME- Pat.-Most service positions are open, \$12 area donation, need trusted servants.

RACINE: 7:00 THE VISION OF HOPE- Carl- no GSR, Carl is GRSA—about 8 per week, \$26 area donation. Sometimes doors are not open.

KENOSHA: 7:30 FRIDAY NIGHT BASIC TEXT STUDY- Ray- 25 addicts per week, \$24. Great atmosphere of recovery. Business meetings will be at 7:00 before the meeting.

SATURDAY:

RACINE: 4:00 STOP-Larry, Gsr not present.

KENOSHA: 6:00 JUST FOR TODAY-Matt—15-25 per week, \$18. Need trusted servants. They are going to donate \$60 for coffee and supplies for WSNAC.

DELAVAN--Candlelight—Scotty-present and going well.

SUNDAY:

KENOSHA: 5:00 RECOVERY BY CANDLE- No GSR or GSRA, \$30 area donation. Need trusted servants.

RACINE: 6:30 WE DO RECOVER- Larry- nothing to report, problems with doors being open.

KENOSHA: 7:00 GROWTH IN RECOVERY—Nicole—25 addicts per week, area is 6.90.

OPEN FORUM:

Nothing for Open Forum.

OLD BUSINESS:

Howard—brought the baskets for WSNAC—He brought receipts and returned the excess funds.

NEW BUSINESS:

Jacob wants to know what the area is contributing to the hospitality rooms. We will talk about the hospitality rooms when Dave is here.

ELECTIONS:

12 voting GSRS:

Chair—Lance was nominated, no other candidates. Gave service resume. Unanimous.

VICE CHAIR- Open—Tony nominates Jacob, 2nds by Lance- clean date 2/19/16, service resume—operates the AB and helps out at events, hosts a meeting for men in recovery, helps with meetings, vote, unanimous.

TREASURER: No Volunteers—Alicia nominates Jessica who declines. Tony volunteers as he is already on checking account. Gives service resume—Mike asks if he will make himself available for area meetings. He says he will. Vote: unanimous.

VICE TREASURER: Victor nominates and Rob 2nds, Mike accepts. Clean date 1984.

WEB SERVANT: Joe volunteers with the caveat that he cannot attend area meetings on a regular basis. Unanimous.

RCM: OB accepts- unanimous.

RCMA: Sue nominates Beth who declines. Tony nominates Larry who declines. Sue nominates Steve F., Tony 2nds, and he accepts. He gives service resume, clean since 1992. Votes: unanimous.

SECRETARY-Tony had volunteered but now declines. Tony nominates Matt who declines. Tony nominates Sara, who declines. Sue nominates Nicole. Tony 2nds. She accepts. Gives service resume: last year chairing at Grace—clean 19 months today. Attends meetings regularly. Unanimous.

H and I- Mike declines, Larry declines, Beth nominates Jessica and is 2nd, who accepts, May 12 2015, has a sponsor, has been secretary and chairperson and was PI

subcommittee chair for 2 years, was GSR for a period of time. Unanimous.

PI- Victor nominates Howard, he declines. No other nominations.

Phone lines—Victor declines. Sue asks if we need this as we use Regional lines. Need to discuss changing phone number on meeting list.

Unity and Activity: Howard declines. Matt accepts. Clean date 2017. Has been GSR. Has been policy for last 2 years. Sue nominates Sara. She does not have enough clean time. She is willing to help. Matt 8, Sara 4.

LITERATURE: Rob is willing. Clean date 12/14/14, has consulted with current chair—has been GSR, treasurer and chair for several years in various groups. Unanimous.

OUTREACH: Larry is willing—clean date 3 years, chairs meetings, is a treasurer for groups. Unanimous.

Policy and Administration: Victor volunteers: 6/20/93, been GSR, held most area posts and regional positions. Because of work, would not be able to present every other month. Joe says they are on the web. Tony says we could put a flash drive and secretary could put it on her committee. Matt says he has it on his phone. Unanimous.

WSNAC:

Dave is liason—

Thanks all groups who have stepped up. No gambling in hospitality room. Everyone who is involved—if signed up take care of room and clean up. Steve is point man for the sign ups. Matt is contact person for Friday night 5-7, Oscar is contact for 9-11 on Sat. vision of hope sat am, Carl is contact person, 8-10, 10- 12, s

Show Me the Way to Recovery, Lance is contact, Living in the solution, Steve W. is contact, 12:30 -2:30, 2:30-4;30, Nicole, 4:30 to 7:30 contact is Kyle.

A group in Racine is providing snacks for after the speaker. John is the contact.

Sunday morning is open.

Hospitality will be closed sat from 8-11 on Sat. pm.

NEXT MEETING:

NOVEMBER 11

MEETING CLOSED AT:

11:30